

VICTOR

ABAH

Web Designer

Contact

Address

ABUJA Nigeria

Phone

09035327537

E-mail

abahvictor360@gmail.com

WWW

<https://bold.pro/my/victor-abah-230630164732/462>

Skills

Design changes



Very Good

Final design delivery



Very Good

Concept visualization



Very Good

Dashboard design



Very Good

JavaScript



Very Good

Adobe Creative Suite



Very Good

Website navigation



Very Good

Ambitious Web Designer specializes in creating online destinations precisely tailored to each customer's needs. Translates vague design goals into actionable, technical details. Trusted provider of sites and online assets designed to drive return patronage and increase engagement.

Work History

2022-08 -

Current

Creative Designer

Gigamedia Limited, Abuja

- Mentored other designers, providing guidance and support to help generate work on time and within project parameters.
- Cultivated professional working relationships with merchandising and sales departments, suppliers and clients.
- Translated trends into concepts and solutions relevant to brands, product categories and channels.
- Conducted regular research to stay abreast of product trends, implementing concepts to increase competitive advantage of brand and products.

2022-01 -

2022-08

Graphic Web Designer

Fujilla Nigeria Limited, Abuja

- Created digital image files for use in digital and traditional printing methods.
- Completed final touches for projects such as images sizes and font selection.
- Developed creative design for print materials, brochures, banners, and signs.
- Met with customers to present mockups and collect information for adjustments.
- Researched trends and projected industry changes to capitalize on emerging opportunities.

2017-10 -

2022-01

Web Designer

Mitoseasyhomes Concept Ltd, Abuja

- Developed creative design for print materials, brochures, banners, and signs.
- Translated customer requirements into technical site concepts for bidding and initial planning purposes.

HTML & CSS



Very Good

Visual Studio proficiency



Very Good

Software

Adobe Creative Suit



Very Good

Microsoft Office



Very Good

Canva



Excellent

Filmora



Very Good

Capcut



Very Good

Visual Studio



Very Good

- Promoted brand identity by creating company logos and delivering attractive, user-friendly and unique website.
- Enhanced functionality and appearance of website and repaired functionality issues.
- Delivered technical presentations to illustrate proposed site designs.
- Reviewed designs created by freelance designers and provided feedback for revisions.
- Acquired and exploited existing code and assets to accelerate project completion.
- Kept software up to date and monitored website for security vulnerabilities to boost overall security.
- Developed creative design for print materials, banners and signs.

Education

2017-03 -
2021-09

Bachelor of Science: Mathematics And Computer Science

Federal University Of Agriculture - Makurdi, Nigeria